
U]N IT ED NAT I 0 N S GENERAL 

E /eN ;?./8Jli55 
19 May ly:~O ! 

ECONOMIC 
AND EHGI.:r:SE 

OHIG.t.J'TAL: FR1!..1:CR 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

Chairman: 

Members: 

STATISTICAL COM1:WSIOIJ 
:> ('' li1• 1\ \I '()' 

F h c . '. f''!'f' .~1_'-.{ 
ift •)eecnon J.rl_..../ ·· · fl\ . 

StJI;1Ut~IW ~ RE80:iTfl OF THE FIFT,Y:FIFTE f.rrir· .( 1
G. 

1 

_ ,~ 
. !Ie.1.C. at I .. 'lke Succens, r·.ev York, 

·· on I<londay, 9 I•1ay 1950, at 10.30 a~ • 

St.J. te,,f" ... +. by :t>:r. L:l.eu ( 8hina) 

heseuj."i:l1 in etat:lsti~al methods and stanuards 

(a) Trn.nsr;ort statistics (E/CN .2/75, E/CN o3/25, E/CIJ .3/r;/)) 

(b) Index numbers of tndustria1 production (E/CN .3/86) 

Mr. IDEIZEUHG 

lvlr. ARL\8 

1·/h.,. LIL:::U 

·:,,1r ~ Dt'\RMOIS 

111r. MAHAL'~H03IS 

Mr. J.AI-IU 

Nr. BILKUR 

llr. CAI·IPION 

Mr;; BICE 

Netherlands 

Arcentina 

China 

France 

Ind.ia 

No~vay 

Turkey 

Uriiteo. Kincsdom of Groat Britain 
and Northern Irel.:'3.nd 

United States of kn.orica 



R2.J?resep~ativ~s of apeo:i.alized aeencierJ: 

l·:r. VTOODIHJRY Internatiori..:"\1 labour Or . .:;anisation (IJ.O) 

J.:r • 

l·!r. 

Hr. 

" i•ir ... 

ST:~US 

LIU 

Uf3TER 

POIA?:: 

Food and Agriculture Orc;eni7.atlon (FAO) 

United Nations Educational, Sciontj.f1.c 
a.nc CultnruJ .. Or;3anization (UNF.3CO) 

Internatiom.J.l Giv:ll kv:!.e.tion 
Orc:ar:.ization l\IG;\0) 

Intornatj.onal Honotacy ]'u..."lcl (:a-nn 

Representz;~tives of non-~:oYernn;.e;ntaJ.,, orcan:i.zat~: 
r'ate:ro,.•~r ;l. • v ;_., .s..,)_• 

hr. TEPETi 

Mr. REGi .. T!<'AY 

Secretariat: 

1-l:t• • LOFTl.!"G 

Nr. Fll~XllER 

Mr. BJUCill 

I 

Intemat~ on'l.l C(07l:''ed{ration of F:.."'e 
·
1l'ra:le Uni.o::-113 IC)'TU J 

D-:rector! ~1tat:!sti~a:.. Offir:e 

:lt.<:ttistical 01'''i::e 

3Her'3ta:r:r o:f the Gonmiiadon 

1. ::r. r.r:<:u (Cbina) thanked the Chairman for the rulinr he had made the . 
previous day, as v:ell as all the members of the Cnr.mis:::don who had supported th&·, 

ruling. 

2. e.zplainc 1 that for n few days he v oulri not be able to attend the 

meetings of the Com.i;Jission regu18rly because he ·:·es attending the meetings 

of the Sub-Gor-.Jnission on 1::-:conor.ic Development, -.,~fcich dealt prima.rily 'l"ith under

deYeloped countries. In the Cozr:rnissio.=l he beli8Vt:d that tho countries, where 

atatistical s:rsterr.s, classifications and methcdolor:;; had developed to a hi~h 

~ree, should set the standards for the statistically under-developed countries 

t• :f'flllow. 

/3. I.!', hovever, 



E/CN ~3/SR .55 
Page .3 

3. If, hmv~Yer, the Statisti&al Cemmission wanted to simplify its 

requirements in order to ~ecure •lfider coverage, as had apparently been, 

for instance, the case vdth the occupational classification reco111mend.ed by 

the ILO, it might then wish to knOW' the difficulties confronting the un:ler

developed countrieR tn their st.;~tistical work. 

4. The CIIA.IRlvlAN asa~d the representative of China tha"t the member~ of 

the Commission fully appreciated his position. 

5. He then drew the Commission's attention to the latest issue of the 

Monthly Bulletin of Statistics which for the first time gave statistics on 

'PUblic finances. He colJ6ratulated the Secretariat on their work. 

RESE.ARCH ll~ STATISTICAL METHOIB AND STAl"'D.ARIS 

(a) Transport statistics (E/CN.2/75, E/CN.J/85, E/CN~3/96) 

6. v~. LEONARD (Secretariat) explained that document E/CN.3/85 contained 

an annex I, in which the Secrete.ric.t pro'Posed certain definit~ona for the basic 

transport statistical series which had been considered for the first time a year 

ago on the recommendation of the Statistical Commission end the TrDnSport and 

Communications Commission. Those definitions could be used to aacertQin·if 

natiqnal series were internationally comparable. The definitions had been drawn 

up in order to facilitate compt~riaon o:f national statistics and the comparison 

of statistics on the various forms of transport. The definitions had been 

prepared in such a way as to deviate from current national practices as little 

as possible. The figures published in the Honthly Bulletin of Statistics had 

been compiled in accordance with those definitions. 

7. The Transport and Communications Commission had examined document 

E/CN.3/85 during its fourth session and had adopted a resolution which was 

reproduced in paragraph 2 of document E/CN.3/96. The Commission had also 

prepared for submission to the Economic and Social Council a draft resolution 

which was reproduced in paragraph 3· 

/e. The Tre.naport 



8. Thc··Trantr.ort C:~.nd Cor..munidnt:lm1~: Commission hed stated in :its 

resolution thet tho dcfiniti0ns 'WO'Illd l::o tiansmittcd. to Goverrum::nt;s "so .thnt they 

may ox<1mh:.e tho posribility of producin~h for purposur- 6±· intornutio.'1e.l 

compara't11i ty, norics in subDtrmtinl ngrocmont with the ddiniti ons . set ±~orth 

in ar.n~x I to document E/CI~.2/7~5 -- .E/CH.;3/3'),;" The resolution nlso provickd 

~hat "the ex:;:::ericnco of Gov..::rl'mhmts in maLing this cxP.m:i.net5.on is to be uacd 
. ' 

by the SccrctBry-Generr.W. :i.n ordvr to 1)r0p0sc to the 'J."':4 a•'l.D l;o-ct Rnd Corn:munid.ti. ons 

Commission and tho Statistical Cqm.aissio;,.1 et subsequent sessions chanr;es in the 

definitions ivhere nccer:sary." liE! hop:d thet. the Statistical Coi!lilliesion WO' . .ild to 

able t() ad.o:r;~ a rcsol~ti::m simiJ.f~r to the one er1opt~..;d by tho T:;.·, n:3port o.nd 
· .. 

Coll1Llunice.tions Com."D.:lssio:n, and that it wo1::ld moJ~v the sn ... "':le: :·c·coLl!n..:mdr:ttions to 

tho Economic end Soc:i.el Gounc:i.l. 

9 •. ,t..1r. LESTJ!l: (Intcrnr.t1.o:nal C~viJ. AYiation Orga:1ize.tion) thought that 

the document :prcx;er0d b;;r the Cocrcter~nt 01/CN.3/J~~) i!as uscfUJ. bocaus•.) it drc;\!' 

attont:ton to the vario·.ls (lUcGtio:;s on \vhich r1 <kcision should be tnl~c:1~· It sh')U].d 

1~ot,. ho-vrcvor, bo co.lcsidor(·d r:~.s ~~~ ttirG forth eny final concluslons. 

10. With rogard to tho st~;;tist:tcs on civ::i c.vio.ti ')rt, ICJ\0 irh.ich n.ss: mblcd 

th? various statistj.cal stt;dic:s meclo ·o~T its rricmber count:rl.cs, rc:c:rvcd fl.o ·rid;.t 

. to rcvieo thr; .propor:ed dc:i'juitions. The Secretariat's propofr..:ls should therci'ol·e 

be .. considered as prclim:incr;:T and they should bo rcvh..wcd in the lir,ht o;t' the 

comments made; b;r Govcrmncnts. In that co1mez:ion, ho JOb.tcd o.1t thf.l.t it would 
,., .. 

be dif'ficult for tb.c Cctr.m.::.c:3i0<1 to tako any fin~.l doc5.sion on its o,m, · It lTould 

bo bc..ttor for the Socrotariat to draw conclusione on th\'~ be.r.>:!.s of the c'or;:roents 

it was. continually rocoiv:i,ng from 3-overll<"D.E!nts Rnd from t1J.C spoc:!.a.l:!.zcd agencii<::s 

vTt th which it was aJ..\·l::::.ys ::.n touch. 

11. I!•J hopl.d that 1 if the Stdlrtlcal Comm.ir.s:ton r:ndcrsca. tl1c rc!."olution e.c1optcd 
. i, 

by tho .Transport end Conmmnicatlons C·::lD~.tlissJo:l, it t:ould b:~· en the unclor.sturld.i:~lg 
.. 

that the S.::creta:·iat could ll'lfl.l:c: now pruposnlc coon cnuugh to on1:1blo: Govcrnmonte 

to cons idor them and to mn1,.o their co!lllllents. 

12. It would 1::c edv :'snblo for tho Com.>nission to i~1cluclo its intcr:p:rctBt~.on 

of tho resolution adoptc)d by the Tranrport and Ccmml..".!l.icatiour- Comaiss:tcm in its 

report. 



E/CN .3/SR.55 
:Pa.ge 5 

l). · Mr. FLEXNER (Secretariat) praised ICAO for the hel}! it had ,siven the 

Se ere taria t in .):lro:paring 1 ts report • Ee fully ae;reed with all t.be j_>O ln ta 1:u t 

fnrward by Mr. Lester. 

lJ1.. The CRAI.BMAN Baid thvt tha Comm.ission would explain its interpretation 

of the resolut·' on 1n its I'ellort, 

l).. Mr. RICE (Unite(!; States of .A.Inorioa) vras satisfied "1/tith the progress 

echieved in the fleld of transport otf-!tistics, and auid he would su})port the 

resolution .Jreparad 'by the 'l'ransport ond Conlllunlcetlons Cou:mls5ion. Nf""1Vertheless, 

with re.;:;ard to trans}Jort etatistilJS, he drEn.· attantlon to the~· fact that there 1·1ere 

certa:tn differences of O}!inton on queottons 'if deta"ll betm)en htiaaelf and the 

Secretariat. ::!'or exam:r:le, 1l1.r?e-ltnea and conveyer-belts should be udded to the 

list of .:roriilB ot' tra::1sport ae lm·:l alreu.dy be~n done by the Tra.ns110rt and Communi

cations Com:r:dseion. 

16.. In that connex:~.on, he drow attention to the comments 1Ct.1de by the United 

. Stutes Goverr..ment (E/CN .2/fJ7). 

17. .Mr. Cf..MPION (United IOnbdom) felt son::.e anxiety about the termo used in 

thE) first paragi•aph of the resolution ado:pteA by the Tr(.tilBl:ort and Cou:munications 

C.ol:llp.iasion. It seemea. from that paragra:t:,h that the .t'roJ;:osed definitions \vere to 

be adopted immediate~i. There ~~s, mcreover, some contradiction between the first 

,1:aracra:ph and the remainl\er of the resolution, 1-1h:Lch referred tc the amend:nants 

•rh5 ch might be made to the .i:'roposed def:nitinns. 

18. It was, of course, obvious th~t GovcrnmBnts could not undertake to 

ado}Jt those definitions without first study·;n6 tlli;Jm thoro~hly. 

19. Mr. FLE'.DlER (Secrt1tariat) eAplatned t.h~:tt the vartous Governments would 

receive copies of the defin'i.t.ions ,t>ro!'osed by the oecretariat end would' be asked 

whether the.:r would find 1.t very difficult to u..;.:l-lY those def'ini tiona. It was 

clearly stated 1n the flrst l)aro.gra_flh of the resolution th!:1t the definitions 

vrere ~Lntended to be used only :!n so far as T11as possible end in so fur us wE~s 

co:mratible vr:ttb the general policy o:: the country conoemed. There -.,ras no 

intention of asking G~vernmente to ohange the methods they ~Ad adopted for pre

.~:~arinc; their eta tis tics. 
/20. N.tr. CAMPION 



20. Mr. C!MPION (Un1:ted Kingdom) potnted out.·that tho definjtions did n:ot 

·seem to be suitatle for ·studios of tho trru1Bport :problem on a"l in~e.~<r•at:tcnul :pbne, 

c:.s they followed. tuc closE:ly tho classification adopted ·:tn natiomll 'ata:t1st1co. 

There wos 1 moreover, a. lack of balance betlwen the data conoerrdnc; the var:t ous 

forms of trans port, p':irt:! culF:.~r ly with re[\Brd tc roo.d trans :po:rt, and the nov0meu t 

of passengorn. 

21. Nr. F.LEXJJFR (Socrotar:!at) oxplrd.ntJd that if thure seemed. to bo a cap 

in the section on road transport 1 t mJ.e bGcause one of the COitJTI.ttt·eeo of thO: 

Economic Gom."ll:tsc1on· for Europe wa~ oono:tder:!n(3 that quoot:J·on o.nd t.he Secret.arlo.t 

had therefore lvtshed to avoid r.:my d.unlJ cr~tion of wcr:::.~ .lv!oreovor, the Socreter:!at 

!iad tried to estr.bHsh a co:mr.:on s t&Jldf.'.Xd for the mce.sureL'lont of all forms .of 

[_;oods trm1sport. It :JE:Jemed that that st8cndhrd should bo tho we:i.ght of the 

gOOdS load.ed and UrllOD.ded. 

22. There was -a real 'GUP 1n the 1.nf.or:,1t:.t:'.on on peosc:nner transport mr1.nc 

to the difficulty of colloct~nr::; t11e neccnsury statistics from the var:!ou.s countries. 

23. ~1r. Cf,NPror; ( Unj tsd Kingrlom) d.row s.ttenti Ol:J. to sub -l)fira.graph (b) of 

paracraph 14 whtch seemed in ono placo to rocc!:.anencl the uoe of crosn vretcht a2 the 

·bas':tc unit and_ in ianothor plr,ce the tiso ·Of net ~·ieicht for the aom8 :purpooo~ He 

pointed out that the pa.r~ktr;g ofton caused differences of from 10 .to 20 "Qer cent 

1n the fiGures; Moreover, tho J.iaclcing neceu:::tary for :!nlt~nd trar.sport .¥ras. net 

the uame ar; that used. for tntorno.ttonal transport. The· datu. ohta:t.ned by tho 

custoiilf'l authorities was based on tho net weiGht. 

24. Hr.· Jl\HN (I'Tbrway) thoueht that trsnoport statistics should be bl;lsod 

on gross woight. 

· 25. Mr~ LESTF.B (rntenv:1.t:lona:l C:tvU ;,Yif.!.Hon Ort:;m~:tzat1qn) eihphestz~d tho 

:tro.portance of s1.fb,.divid.int; the r;tn.M :1ttco. iutc croups such as 1.nland transport 

and international tram:].)ort, COJ:'llllercial transrort [iJ1d non-com."!lorc1al transport, 

·., 

/pub] j.c carrie:rs 



If;/!Jtl" 3/Pl\·.:;5 
Page 7 

public carriere and private co.rriora and, fer civil aviation, regular ili!.d.. 

irregular aerv!cea~ Those diviaioila were essential and ~;~t the seme tt::rre 

extremely dtff:lcult to aet~:tblieh, both frc:m. the legRl and the statiut:tcal 

lf a p:r~cedent could. be established 1n the fielG. of civil. 

av:.ation, there was BciurJ ~oas.:Hli ty thA.t the pracer,ent 1muld be used. for other 

for~s of tra.nopcrt. That would be Bll advantage 1 but. there would be yet; ~mother 

advanta~e ovr1nt to the f'act. that statiatJ ct:d deta. often helped the jud.icial· 

organs to establish better lef3o,l 'lef.!.n:tione. Tho Un'cted llatiQns wes :tntrin~ 

eically the place where thut type of study s.h,01.1ld be carrie.d out. 

26. I<r. Al\IAS (.t\rgent:tw· '! p :!nt .. ·d !.>Ut tne .. t, in the Spanish traUElatjon, tte 

1'1rat line of the resoluticn '!1..>~·'1ted by t.he Trc.naport and Cc.lr.Jr:un:tcatione 

Co:runiesicn might giV(3 rioe tc :J l;isunderstund1ng. The first paraeravh should 

refer not only to general nvl.icy but alclc to prcYlisions of an ed.minietrative 

nature. I":. would not be poaetble t.;. ct.rry out the pr:>poeed atucy unlecrs :lt 

was consistent with those pr:..'v'cl:na. 

27. The C'ili\J.J:il·IAN po:tnted out thvt ii1 Encl1 sh the exprees:lon "general ~mllcy" 
-covered proviai~ne of en ad~inletratlve nature. 

l•JX'. MIAS (Argentilw) and !0..r. DJ',RHOIS (:!!'ranee) a aid that that was not 

the ca.Ee in Spanish or :111 Frencb. 

29. Mr. hiCE (United. ;:;tateB of !Uterice) !'!:row nttentlon to parat:rEr,hs lC' and 

13 cf document Jo;/cN.3/25. It choulcl be emrhasizGd that :tt was tmpo:rtant to try 

to define the relatbuship between statistic£ (,n the tranapurt o.f' c;oode and th:;ee 

on 1.nte:rnutione.l tred.s • Ho took t t for "Jr:.ntod that the Secretariat w~..)u.ld 

.continue to s.tudy that subject. 

:m. 1-'x. CAi/LPIOlJ. (1_;ni tod KingdQm) proposed that the CC"Pil!liasion should e.d.cpt a 

l'eaolutlon a:pproving the tfJXt a-ubmJtted by tho Trans:>ort e.:ttd Con:rn~micat:'l.rJns 

Colr.ill:ission but statinc that the first pare..graph should take ad.-::rtn1strati·re 

provisions into account. 

/After he.ving 



-E/CN~3/Sif~2~ 
Page 8 

~!:_haVii!f .mted _ _Ql~.x~'t~.lli~ Siven :£l_ the Secretar~1J_-~_9-~·mmieeion 

~ed. ·to e.pprove .the. resolution -of • the T.rane;po~-~2: .... £S~±.tS.£.iJ9!l~~ Cc.IWJ.ias .. ion.l 

;:m the u.nd-ersta,ndi.E.a.t-bat .the -words "gen~ral. E,Olicy" .~.~~ first l'~aph of 

that resolution_ included aclzninistrat:!.v,e :proVi!JiOnB • ..: The Go:rm:::.issiSE:..J'~ 

-decidod. to approve the -draft resolution on transport statistics, submit ted 'by the 
--~- ' -·- ·-·--...... - . ..__ .. _..,..._....,. ___ _ 

!_ransport ar.d ,Co~.catione Cc,mriseion to the Eccn0ll1ic and Socie.l Co1..1.neil fur --
consideration. 

(b) Index numbers -of industrial produ.ction_Q;jCN.3L86) 

31. lv'.r. LOFTUS (Secretariat) recalled that in the prepru.1 e.tion of ito :memc-

randum on item .5 of the proviaione,l asenda 1 the Secretariat had been assit::Jted by 

PI;ofese6r·Al.len. Certain teDhnical pointo of detail regarding the construction 

of the indax ·numbers would be explained in a clccument to be published later. He 

invited the Statistical ·commission to e.xe.ruine re..rticula.rly the scope and trouping 

of'the indox nUIL.bers, the formula, baso end compilation of those nUl!lbe~sJ ~d the 

general conclusions. 

32 • l'J;r". J.AEN (Norway) w:i shed_ to make three comments with regard to the scope 

_and grouping of the index numbers and on the question of seasonal adjustment. 

33. In the first pl.a.ce, he dld not think that the groups suggested in 

pB.n!.gra!lh d of document E/CN-3/BG could servo as a basie for comparison on the 

internation&. scale ncr that they would. make H pc·esible ·to study· the fluctuations 

of industrial production. For example, by combining siese and. the cement 

industries in the same group, there was a risk of concealing the fluctuations 

undergone by the latter.· In addition, by creating the group "paper and printing", 

for example, there would be a riak of comparing t1.;o absolutely d:lfferent nroduc

tions if one country simply produced ·~·:aper while another had large printing works, 

without itself producing the necessary paper. 

Jh. He thought therefore that it would. be· much -vrieer to cHvide all· industrial 

production i~to (a) production or the means of production and (b) production of 

consumer goods,· and tu ll.Lf;.ke comparisons on the basis of those two ma,1o:r divisions. 

At al.l events it was essential to modify the basic principle of the grouping 

explained in pS.ragraph a·. 

/35. Secondly, 



to o:xcludu ~andicraft Troo:Jction 'i'rom the 1ndc·:.: nuinl;;:re. · !::1 t:ffoct; th0 

dist~.nctior. '\)(-;tm;cm a handic:rcl't unclcrtaklnG :a:~C..' a manufr!!ctar:i.ng tu:a •.. rtni· . .inr, 
. , ' 

vas often mccel;';' l·~Jge.l. ln me.n:r coun'Cricf', hanc:l.c:::-nft undc::·tal~L1,3s rnp_rlicd 

n 'i/'cry la:r.gc · pro]JO!'tion oi' the .~ndur-tr:i.al prod~lct::Jm f'11d 'it vo11ld be a miste:~r:.> to 

try to cxcluclc them from tho total :figur:. Laetly) b;;t fHiling to epply t.hc index 

nc:mbcr:> to handlcraft2; thorr: woulrl be t:K ris}: of cxcludinj f1'<.-'m i.ndustr.ial 

production a very le.r:je p-~.rt of tho bldld~.!l~ industr;7, which WD.s nft()n cle.c s i fiod 

[W e. hand i.ctaft. 

36. He alec thO'JGht that th:·: r :lnt:l.Y0. siZf2 of ·u.nderta~~incr..! rlhyco. a 

decisive· part in the ccmpJla+.ion of i!'l.Ci.ex mmibers. Alth0u13h it \n.G ro:osH·le 1;,·) 

Qbtn.in th') r~cccssary inform_.qtion frcm small indt;_E>triuG -ad rert of th·j a:mual o:t• 

fiv•; yearly co11Suses, they C1fJl<l not be nsl{.Grl' to Gnh;ly monthly l''Jtm·ns. He 

thought that ::.nsteac1 of m::kb;rr, <' Metinctj_.:>ri b!;tv,·,-:ler: lwnc'i.:i.crafts n.nd indm:t:r:::f:, 

it would be much more useful to ClF<cGi.fy u.nd•Jrt<king:: o.ccorchng to the .:::iie: ot 
their staff, bus:!.nces turnm'..::r, etc. ar ... d ·':hUf: to constit·~tc two s;:po.re.to groups, 

one of .-,rhich '\TOi{J.ld incJ.ud(5'"la:rg:J.;.t.ce18 ind.1istry a:nC'. the oth,:r ronsll ind,_u:t-:r:r. 

37. Finally, he wa£> c:..'a.t .. ·f'ul t? the G'.!Crot<::rie:t f·n· not insist:!.n.:~ on tl10 

need to have ind:!.ccf. from 11hich th'J i:"lflue;ncu o:C S<;esonal fluc't~lr~tione ite.d h.;.·::u 

eliminated. It vr::s· tnte th:1t those fluct;-:.at:!o1w vr·.ri•::d :':'ro:':l onu country t·o · 

another, but it was l1ctter to have or1~iliel :ri;;':lruf.~ since any ednPtati~on of thct 

kind ran t~1e risJ.:· o:· l<)a.ding to false co:1cl~1sionr, 

38. 
c.:x;r;J,.uined in pr'ro(',l:'aph [j, th(; Sc;crete~ia t h9.d tr~.t.:d to fonn•Jlntc: a r.ti:rdmum 

rccomm:;ndatio21 ~r:-:.:tch w::mld e:1able the ~r3rio.ls oo1cntricc 'tO ':tc:apt thc:lr e::.istin.s 

stat~ sties to the: rcCj,u~.:rome:ntG <)i' thtr;rnati -::;~1el comra::-ab:!.L.ty, with· the lc::<.st 

por~s::i.blo ef;tort .• · '.Lh.e.· Socrctfiria-t·horv'"d that i:1 tir.1c they ~r?tUd i;ncc,::ud j_n-·hnving 

incex nuiilbors foi.· all'' tho rrinc·i~ul groups of "t11t~. irlt~triatioi:al c:tf:.ridnrd 

class if::catio:J.. 

39. lie recoen.iz•:d thet it 'VTH::' '..:;:trcmely. dj.ffic~.ut to melw. ·n C.iPtirtct.Lon 

/vras no. 



E/CN.3/SR.:;) 
Page 10 · 

vras no uniform criterion in that respect. Hmv-ever,· he thouc:.,ht that by retaining 

handicrafts umong industrial industries, there -vrould be a risk of a:]plyinc; those 

indices to countries where industrial production was practically nil, 

40. lastly, vri th regard to the principle laid dmm by the Secreturit.. t 

that 11 there should be no limitation according to size of establiohmentn ~ he 

stated that it shoulti make 1 t possible to compile indices for incluetrial 

:productidn. as a ":·rhole and not sim:ply for large-scale industry. 

41. Hr. MARA.IANOBIS (Inaia) agreed '.rith }.:Jr. Jahn that lw.ntiicraft production 
to 

ought not/be excluded from the index munbere. 

h2. With regard to tho difficulty of obtainir~3 infor~aticn from 

industrial establishments, he thought that that could be overcl'ime by complling 

tvro different ircdices: one f.)r large scale industry and ir.dustr;;r using pmrer

driven machinery 8..nd. the othe~ for s.mall industry. The latter index could be 

established on the basis of sampling, as vms currentl~· beir1g done in India. 

LJ~ l>-1r. TEPEE (International Confodor&tion ef Free Trade Ub.lons) ~horerl 

that point of· vie-vr. 

44. l•b:'. RICE (United Stc..tes of America) thought that in order to anslrer 

that question of '\-rhether or p:ot to include handicrafts in the index nUiilbers, 

it •·:as necessary to find an exc.ct definition of the aim in vie"t·r. If' it wns a 

matter of surveying the proQressive industrializo.tion of a :pn.rticular country, 

it would be necessary to exclude handicrafts from the total figure for 

industrial production; on the other hand, if it 1-m.s a question of studying the 

production: of commodities as a whole, it vras cbvious that the contribution mace 

by haneicraf'ts vrould have to be taken into account. 

45. For his part, he consldered thr•t th<:J co).lcctlon .cf cta:i:.istics on handi-
crafts iVCUld be mere akin to. the ccllAotion of statistics on agricultural 
production than to industrial production. 

46. l>lr. BIIKli'R ( Ttu~key) observed, in connexion vrith parat:raph 11, that 

the under-develt'>ped countries "trOuld 11ant to obtain indications frr-m tbe 

Statiatical Of'fice i..rhtch would enable them to improve their industrial 

statisti~s. It ~~s not enoush, therefore, to recommend them to concentrate on 

the improvement of statistics of agricultural production, 

/}.j 7• ~. LOFTUS 



E/CN. 3/SB. 55 
Page 11 · 

!11 • Mr. LOFTUS (Secretariat) explained that, in m£i.king that recornnendntion, 

the Secretariat had uunted to prevent the under-developed countries frbm 

compiling industrit:,l statisticn "Yrhile their. a,zricultural statistics, vrhich "t-rere 

for the time being m0re important, still left much to be 'desired, 

L.B. Mr. POilu< (International Monetary Fund) did not agree, becauoe it 

¥:as precisely the industrial development of the under-deve1·o11ed countries 'ilhich 

1:as of most intere·st. Those countries already possessed certain rudimentary 

industries, and it was imp0rtant to give them instructions on the compilatiO!l 

··Of· industrit-1 'inlti.·ces., , · 

· 49.. lie suggested therefore that paracraph 11 of' the re:;)ort should be 

modified. 

50. Mr. HAHA:IANOBIS (India) vas also opposed to the fundamental idea of 

paragt"aph 11 ·and thoucht it 1-ras. n:ecessar;y to help the under-. developed countries 

to compile indices of industrial production immediately. 

51. r.fi:'. LOFTUS (Secretariat) explained that the report E/CT:f.3/86 vrould 

not be circulat.ed to countries, an.d that 9nly the recommendations· adopted by' 

the Commission l·rould be sent. That point ·vrould be modified. It "YTaS therefore 

n8t. necessary to' amend paragraph 11. 

·52. .Mr. CAMPION' (United Kingdom) sai'd that he was ready to support the 

recOI!llD.endations set out on pages 16 and lT of the report,.·1ut thout;ht that there 

"Yrere many points of-detail vhich still needed to be ~leared up. For e.:-:ample, 

the report did nut attach sufficient importance to the practical difficulties 

in the vm.y of compiling monthly indices, the question of >·Tei~;hting co-efficients 

and so on. 

S.J•. He also pointed out that the numbers ('f seri.eo suggested as· :minima 

and maxima ln paragraph 21 relL.ted to the accuracy of the total index and the 

questj on of group indexe.~ _raise_d ~~her i~_sue_a_. ·. 1·~1 th recard to speed of 

cor::pil.~~.t~.~m} it -.;.ras scmetimes daneerous to accept substitute ceries .merel;;r 

beCBi;i.:18 1·}d:" w·ere readily available, e.g. employment series, the uee of vrhich 

f'req_ucn'tlJ ha:i misleading results. He referred also to the difficulty of 

forecasting "Yrhether a po.rtieular year vrould be suite.ble for a chance of liTe.ights. 

/54. i,1r. LOFTtJS 

I i' 



Sh. Hr. LOFTUS (Secretariat) repeated that the memorondum under 

diccucslor. v·as sir:tpl,:r a summary of the pro'blems 1-rhich '"ould havo :to be settled. 

All t:1cse p~o'blcms vould be exo.mined in crcater det<~il in the techn;ic:.1l 

docu. .. '"lent to be :p11blished later. 

5:;, l:tr. JP.:U:N (Horue.y) _l~e~ke1 that no f.:lJ,Ier rrc:pared by the Secrotm"j.::.tt 

could donl "ri th o,ll the J;ru.ct-Lcal points 'Hhich ";rould 'be e:1co:mtGred b;: cour;.trieo 

and ;rhich co1,.lid bo solved only in the light of the tnf,.terial availc~ble. 

56. Nr. TEPER ( Inter:nationa.l Confodo:rt::.tion of' Free. Trado Uniono) ca:t.d. t.he.t 

the groupin,:; recommended in p:1.ragraph 10, far f'rom 1:~hC.i.lHat.inc the comr:D.dion 

of comr:a!'ublo statistics, on tbe contrary ran the r:'.sl~ of concealing dis· 

siclluri ties. Thu.t 'rae ~-rh;y mvre stresa s'1oultl be lu.:!.1. on the secoml sontcm:e 

'rhich advocated tho com:pilu.Uon of se:po.tl·ctc scr:.!.ef' fer impc-rtant .industries. 

l1r. Teper v..lso declared that .1: ,.,as difficult, even in an industrial ccuntr7 

like the United Statec of lu-::e:r:·ica, to dra-.; a J.ino of demo.rcation betvmen 

handicrafts and induatr;r. 

$7 • Mr. HOODBURY ( Internctional Lobour Or(:::ani3o.tion) also tho,tghi: tllc.t 

the c;r•mt;vins detracted from the :principle of hternational comparebilH~', 't-?hich 

1w.s, hovrcveJ..', of essential Jnr.Portance. For example, 'b;r eroupi.ng textnes, 

foohmar u.nd ap11arel in a cin3le cl'3.ss, the;r risked trakil'\,t, thf~t sertes lens 

comr·LU·c.bJ.e than a series deyoted a imply to textiles. The queotion should 

therefore bo ex&mir:.ed in more detail. The Int.erna tional Lb.bour OrGi.:.nisaUon, 

·vhich hncl induotrial cormni tteea for various 'branches of inC.ustry, 'i-roul-:1 h~we 

preferred some moi·e hcmogen60Us series. 

58. !1r. POlAK ( Interm:;.tiem.l i·1onc+u.r:· F·,md) thou;:ht tbat suc!! ,dde 

catej_;o:tios >rere of no use .fram·the r>oint of v'1e•., of' interm:..tiom,l com:po.rison. 

Themoetit1r;rooe at 12.;25 .E,.m. 

1?/5 o..m. 




